## **Azhar Masood Qureshi**

Senior DD Regn (UG)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: admed@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0514576750

LinkedIn:



1995 - 1997

## **About**

Dr. Azhar Masood Qureshi is working as Senior DD Regn (UG) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Azhar Masood Qureshi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MCPS in Family Medicine College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
MPhil in Virology And Immunology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
Post Grad Diploma in Nutrition Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
MBBS in Medicine University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1988 - 1993
Experience	
Senior DD Regn (UG) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior DD Regn (UG) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
DD Regn (UG) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2023
AD Registration (UG) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2017
Assistant Director Registration-UG (Medical/BBA) University Main Office (UMO)	2006 - 2016
Family Physician Al Asad Clinic , Al Asad Clinic, zafar ul Haq Road, Rawalpindi	2006 - 2019
Medical officer  Cantonment General Hospital, Rawalpindi , Cantonment General Hospital, saddar, Rawalpindi Cantonment	2005 - 2006
Resident Physician King Saud Hospital , Paediatric Department, King Saud Hospital, Unayzah, KSA	2001 - 2005
Demonstrator Islamic International Medical College, Pathology Deptt.Islamic International Medical College, Al-Mizan Building, Peshawar Road, Ra	1998 - 2000 awalpindi
Medical Officer  Maqasid-e-Insania (Pak Academic Medical Care Group), Maqasid-e-Insania (Pak Academic Medical Care Group), Liaqat Bagh, Mu	1997 - 1998 rree Road, Rawalpindi
Medical Officer  Hajj Directorate, Ministry of Religious and Minorities Affairs, Government of Pakistan, Hajj Season 1997, Hajj Directorate, Ministry of	1997 - 1997 f Religious and

Al-Raazi Hospital , Al-Raazi Hospital, Satellite Town, Rawalpindi

Minorities Affairs, Government of Pakistan,

**Medical Officer** 

## **Professional Memberships**

PMDC